From: JANINE BROWN
Sent: 14 October 2018 12:09
To: Planning
Subject: 2018/4808/T

The tree is situated in the communal garden. Tenant/leaseholder has extended fence and put
down decking without

permission from the landlord. Clarion housing need to be informed of any work, this is a
social housing estate. Any tree work is dealt with by their gardener's.

This is a mature tree with nesting wood pidgeons and a haven for other wildlife.
Unfortunately, the tenant/leaseholder has damaged the tree with a chain saw. Also tore down
other tress and shrubs. Which they had no right to do.

As this is a conservation area the loss of any tree is concerning.
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